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Vineeta Bajaj <vineeta.bajaj@jove.com>

re: RE: Response Requested: JoVE Submission JoVE58489R1 -
[EMID:daf4b1b4b76fa005] 

Andrew Broadbent <andrew.broadbent@pirbright.ac.uk> Tue, Jul 24, 2018 at 1:15 PM
To: "vineeta.bajaj@jove.com" <vineeta.bajaj@jove.com>

Hi- please see reprint permission in the email below  as apparently the one I uploaded to your system was corrupted.

 

Many thanks,

 

Andrew

From: MicrobioSoc Journals [mailto:journals@microbiologysociety.org]  
Sent: 13 May 2018 08:29 
To: Andrew Broadbent 
Subject: Re: permisison for use of figures in another manuscript

 

 

 

Dear Andrew Broadbent

 

Thank you for your permission request. The Microbiology Society no longer responds to individual
permission requests; these are now handled by the Copyright Clearance Center.

 

If you are an author (or an author’s representative) of the content for which you are requesting
permission:

 

The copyright transfer agreement/licence to publish that was signed by the authors gives express
permission for authors to reuse their own content, provided that the journal is acknowledged as the
original source. No further permission is required.

 

mailto:journals@microbiologysociety.org
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If another publisher requires confirmation that permission has been granted, please forward this email
to them.

 

If you are NOT an author of the content for which you are requesting permission:

 

Please click on the ‘© Get Permissions’ link that appears with the online article. Alternatively, you can
visit www.copyright.com.

 

Please note that the Copyright Clearance Center will charge a processing fee for each request.
Additional charges may apply for reuse for “for-profit” purposes.

 

For manuscripts published with open access or beyond 12 months of publication, all of the content in
the articles are published under an open access license called “CC-BY”. This license allows you to
download, reuse, reprint, modify, distribute, and/or copy articles or images. You must give appropriate
credit, provide a link to the license, and indicate if changes were made. You may do so in any
reasonable manner, but not in any way that suggests the licensor endorses you or your use.

 

With Kind Regards, 

 

Kirsty Vance

Editorial Office

Journal Of General Virology

 

 

From: Andrew Broadbent <andrew.broadbent@pirbright.ac.uk> 
Sent: 12 May 2018 18:35 
To: JGV 
Subject: permisison for use of figures in another manuscript

 

Dear Editorial office,

http://www.copyright.com/
mailto:andrew.broadbent@pirbright.ac.uk


7/25/2018 JoVE Mail - re: RE: Response Requested: JoVE Submission JoVE58489R1 - [EMID:daf4b1b4b76fa005]

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=030ccc88ef&jsver=LcywDAgGHdw.en.&cbl=gmail_fe_180719.14_p6&view=pt&msg=164cd49c549ca506&q… 3/4

 

I am writing a methods article for the Journal of Visualized Experiments (JoVE). The journal publishes methods that have
been used to generate data previously published in results-driven journals and allows figures or results from a prior
publication providing the author obtains permission from the original publisher and include appropriate citation
 (https://www.jove.com/publish/editorial-policies/). I would like to include figures 1 and 2  from a manuscript published in
Journal of General Virology by ourselves, doi: 10.1099/jgv.0.000979  (http://jgv.microbiologyresearch.org/
content/journal/jgv/10.1099/jgv.0.000979).

 

Please could you let me know how to proceed?

 

Many thanks,

 

Best wishes,

 

Andrew

 

 

 

--

Andrew Broadbent, PhD MRCVS

Research Fellow

 

The Pirbright Institute

Ash Road,

Pirbright,

Woking,

GU24 0NF

 

Tel: 01483 231420

Email: andrew.broadbent@pirbright.ac.uk

 

 

 
The Pirbright Institute receives strategic funding from BBSRC. 
 
The information contained in this message may be confidential or legally privileged and is intended solely for the addressee. If you have received this
message in error please delete it & notify the originator immediately. Unauthorised use, disclosure, copying or alteration of this message is forbidden & may
be unlawful. The contents of this e-mail are the views of the sender and do not necessarily represent the views of the Institute. This email and associated
attachments has been checked locally for viruses but we can accept no responsibility once it has left our systems. Communications on Institute computers are
monitored to secure the effective operation of the systems and for other lawful purposes.  

https://www.jove.com/publish/editorial-policies/
http://jgv.microbiologyresearch.org/content/journal/jgv/10.1099/jgv.0.000979
mailto:andrew.broadbent@pirbright.ac.uk
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The Pirbright Institute is a company limited by guarantee, registered in England no. 559784. The Institute is also a registered charity.


